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Office of Legislative Affairs 

Office of the Assistant Attorney General 	 Washington, D.C. 20530 

January 31,2011 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 

THROUGH: 	THE DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL 

FROM: 	 Ronald Weich Prj  
Assistant Attorney General for Legislative Affairs 

SUBJECT: 	Weekly Report for the Week ending February 4, 2011 

The following is a summary of our current activities: 

The Senate will be in session this week. The House will be in recess this week. 

A. Hearings at which the Department is testifying 

This week there are no hearings at which the Department is testifying. 

B. Hearings of interest to the Department   

U n related 
C. Pending Nominations 

1.  Department Nominees.  The following individuals were nominated  by  the President  on  January 5, 
2011:  James  Cole, to be Deputy Attorney  General;  Andrew Traver, to be Director of the  Bureau  of 
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Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives; Denise O'Donnell, to be Director of the Bureau of 
Justice Assistance; Virginia Seitz, to be Assistant Attorney General for the Office of Legal Counsel; 
and Timothy Feighery to be Chairman of the Foreign Claims Settlement Commission. 

Unrelated 
D. Markups 

Unrelated 
E. Briefings 

Unrelated 
F. Looking Ahead  

Unrelated 
L._ 
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Unrelated 
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